
From: Kendrick, Alexis
To: Hills, Bonnie
Subject: FW: Addison Rehabilitation and Living Center (Proj. No. 09-030)
Date: Friday, March 22, 2013 5:06:52 PM
Attachments: Addison - Annual Progress Report (03-22-2013).pdf

 
 
From: Anne Cooper [mailto:ACooper@Polsinelli.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 4:56 PM
To: Kendrick, Alexis
Cc: Constantino, Mike; 'tneshek@gmail.com'; Charles Sheets
Subject: Addison Rehabilitation and Living Center (Proj. No. 09-030)
 
Alexis,
 
Attached please find a copy of the annual progress report for Addison Rehabilitation and Living Center
(Proj. No. 09-030).  If you have any questions about the report or the status of the project, please feel
free to contact me.
 
Thanks.
 
Anne
 

 

Anne M. Cooper
Attorney

161 N. Clark Street
Suite 4200

Chicago, IL 60601
  

acooper@polsinelli.com

tel: 312.873.3606
fax: 312.873.2957

Add me to your address book...

 
 
This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) 
ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN 
NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only 
for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, 
or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are 
hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, 
please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the 
message completely from your computer system. 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
----
 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. 
federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not 
intended or written by Polsinelli Shughart PC (in California, Polsinelli 
Shughart LLP) to be used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the 
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue 
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Service.
 








